FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center @ 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

MEMORANDUM FQEE(:!EI\IEEE)

JULY 2, 1997 JUL 01 1997
ALE
FPSC-RﬁmMHﬁqunhg
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
A
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (WI@. STRONG)  fiq)

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) pfmﬁ

RE: TRANSFER OF CONTROLLING STOCK OF A CERTIFICATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 07/15/97 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications
service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

1. Docket No. 970883-TP; Joint petition for approval of
transfer of controlling stock interest in ARROW
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. (Holder of ALEC Certificate No.
4468; IXC Certificate No. 3498 (in the name Arrow
Communications, Inc. d/b/a Indiantown Telephone Long
Distance, Co.) from ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. to
POSTCO, INC., and cancelling PATS Certificate No. 4939
in the name Arrow Communications, Inc.

Note:; This is a transfer of controlling stock. All
companies will continue to operate under their existing
certificate and tariff until a request for a

name change is submitted.
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